
BOCC APPROVAL APRIL 6, 2022

3.  3/4" SB-2 AGGREGATE -- PUBLIC WORKS
     FUNDING -- PUBLIC WORKS
     (Request sent to 22 vendors)

     RFB #22-0025   Contract

¾” SB-2 Aggregate for structures or pipe backfill, per KDOT 
Specification, 2015 Edition Division 1100, Section 1107.2 
and as modified by KDOT Special Provision 7-11003-R05

1,000 Tons

¾” SB-2 Aggregate for structures or pipe backfill, per KDOT 
Specification, 2015 Edition Division 1100, Section 1107.2 
and as modified by KDOT Special Provision 7-11003-R05

1,000 Tons

¾” SB-2 Aggregate for structures or pipe backfill, per KDOT 
Specification, 2015 Edition Division 1100, Section 1107.2 
and as modified by KDOT Special Provision 7-11003-R05

1,000 Tons

¾” SB-2 Aggregate for structures or pipe backfill, per KDOT 
Specification, 2015 Edition Division 1100, Section 1107.2 
and as modified by KDOT Special Provision 7-11003-R05

1,000 Tons

No Bid Wildcat Construction Co., Inc.

412 E 29th St. N, Wichita, KSLocation of Plant
M-F, 7am - 5pm, Saturday upon requestDate available for pickup

YesAcknowledged Addendum

YesAcknowledged Addendum

Location of Plant
Right NowDate available for pickup

Qty. Mid-States Materials
Price per Ton

Grand Summit Quarry (2 Miles West of Grenola, KS)

YesAcknowledged Addendum

$24.30

Aggregate Sand and Gravel

BOARD OF BIDS AND CONTRACTS MARCH 31, 2022

Location of Plant

4880 N. Broadway, Wichita, KSLocation of Plant
4/1/2022

$13.85 (FOB Grand Summit)

Qty. Pearson Materials LLC
Price per Ton

$23.35

3/23/2022Date available for pickup

Qty. Cornejo Materials Inc.
Price per Ton

Wichita Stone Yard, 3300 S. Hydraulic, Wichita, KS

Date available for pickup
YesAcknowledged Addendum

Qty. Conspec Inc.
Price per Ton

$28.00

On the recommendation of Lee Barrier, on behalf of Public Works, Anna Meyerhoff-Cole moved to accept the overall 
low bid from Cornejo Materials Inc. for an initial purchase in the amount of $23,350.00 and establish contract 
pricing for one (1) year with two (2) one (1) year options to renew. Tim Myers seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously.

SB-2 Aggregate is used as the base material below concrete drainage structures or as drainage pipe backfill. Sedgwick 
County hauls this material from the supplier and considers the mileage and labor hours in determining the best value. 
Public Works performed the attached analysis.

Public Works recommends the bid from Cornejo Materials Inc. for the overall best value due to pick-up location 
proximity to the Sedgwick County West Yard. 



       

Questions and Answers

Brandi Baily: Mid-State Materials are the lower bidder on material but when I look at the mileage approximately how 
many times, since the mileage they have calculated in the summary looks like it is for one (1) round trip, how many 
round trips are needed for this location to pick up materials? I see total miles at the top as 815. Is that 815 miles they 
traveled last year? 

Lynn Packer: I couldn’t hear you very well. Are you asking how many miles we would be traveling to pick up the 
material? 

Brandi Baily: It looks like its 130 miles to Mid-States and for Cornejo its 16 miles. How many times do you anticipate 
going back and forth to those locations?

Lynn Packer: That depends on how many vehicles we have available. Last year when we picked up the material we had 
three (3) trucks available for two (2) days and four (4) trucks available for a third day in which we were able to get all 
of the material. It depends on how many trucks are available during the time we are picking up. Obviously, the miles 
travelled to where the plant is located indicates how far they will be travelling and that also indicates how many loads 
we would be taking.

Russell Leeds: Just to clarify you are picking this up in bulk over a few days and bringing it back to one of the yards 
and storing it?

Lynn Packer: Correct.

Russell Leeds: Just quick math, if you travelled 815 miles last year doing that and we were buying from Cornejo then, a 
16 mile round trip would be almost 51 round trips.

Lynn Packer: That could be. I don’t know how many trips we did, I just know how many trucks we had 



Total Miles 815
Per Mile Cost $3.17
Total Costs $2,583.55

Location Round Trip Miles Trip Cost* Max Tonnage Trip Cost/Ton Base Bid Total Costs/Ton SB-2
Conspec Inc. 4880 N Broadway, Wichita, KS 30 $95.04 $6.79 $28.00 $34.79
Cornejo Materials Inc. 3300 S. Hydraulic, Wichita, KS 16 $50.69 $3.62 $23.35 $26.97
Mid-States Materials US HWY160, Elk County, KS 130 $411.86 $29.42 $13.85 $43.27
Pearson Materials 412 E 29th N, Wichita, KS 30 $95.04 $6.79 $24.30 $31.09

*assumes per mileage cost is unchanged to provided  level comparison. 

14

The previous purchase (PO 4300073081) of SB-2 rock was received and hauled by Sedgwick County from March 16-17, 2020. The cost of labor and fleet totaled $2,583.55 for 815 miles traveled to and from the Cornejo 
Materials plant, $3.17 per mile.
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